### San Jose Nisei Bowling Association Meeting March 12, 2012 4<sup>th</sup> Street Bowl

Meeting called to order by President Vince Itatani at 7:10pm

Board members present:					
President:	Vince Itatani	Treasurer:	Frank Lum		
Men's VP:	Brandon Hirata	Secretary:	Lindsey Wong		
Women's VP: Karen Jeung					

JANBA Rep: Vacant, Vacant, TJ Yanuska (NP), Jody Kawamura (NP)

League Representatives Present: (NP)=Not F	Present	
Nikkei Mixed Fours: Dick Horio	Nisei Juniors	Yosh Hiraki
Ken Gerard	Tues. Sansei Mixed:	Dale Ando
Naomi Tomisaka	Weds. Sansei Mixed:	: Dale Ando
San Jose Nikkei Srs Jim Nishimoto	4 <sup>th</sup> St. Mixed Trios	Yosh Hiraki
Mary Higashihara		Lynnie Itatani
	4 <sup>th</sup> St. Tues. Trios	Ozzie Shimada (NP)

Also Present: Reiko Yagi

### **Review of Minutes:**

No Changes Motion by Naomi, Seconded by Yosh.

# **Treasurers Report**

Dues and membership deposit \$180 and checks out for JANBA Rep and ad. Koden for Koshiyama, Hildebrand and Sakamoto families.

Current Account Balances as of 2/29/12: Association Acct. \$8157.35, Tournament Acct. \$9386.85, JANBA Acct. \$8000 (unchanged), Total for all accounts \$25544.20. Motion by Naomi, Seconded by Dick

### Nisei Juniors

Bake sale during the Chinese New Year tournament. Pepsi tournament coming up in Livermore with 15 juniors participating from our Nisei league.

# Old Business

- Senior No-Tap tournament currently entries 20 and 17. Vince will try and pass out more fliers and get more entries.
- JANBA ran relatively smoothly, scores were high. Some complaints for lower average bowlers in a squad because the squads were small the averages were a large span
- JANBA in 2013 will be at Sam's Town on March 10-16, 2013. San Jose Association will be running raffle. Participation fee will be reduced from \$7 down to \$1 because of surplus of money. Also gave out extra money in raffle at tournament because of surplus. 2014 Sacramento, 2015 Hawaii or Salt Lake.
- Brackets during the Fuzzy Shimada tournament, Gary will be willing to donate a portion to the juniors from the brackets so he will continue to run brackets this year.
- Spirit award nominations Dale Ando and Eileen Nishimura have been nominated.
- Vince brought up idea of Senior National tournament and talked to others at JANBA. Possibly there will be team, doubles, singles and no-tap. Still in discussion.

• Review of bowler count from leagues, two leagues in question; Weds and Tuesday will follow up with those reps.

### New Business

- Fuzzy Shimada Memorial September 29-30, 2012 and Senior No-Tap October 13, 2013.
- Association Banquet at Three Flames pricing and menu will be the same as last year. June 2<sup>nd</sup> 6:00 pm start time. Banquet tickets will be printed and made available by next meeting on April 9<sup>th</sup>.
- \$2000 available from Fuzzy Shimada for donation to Japan Quake Relief, Frank will write check. Will plan on donating to Japanese Historical Museum for this year.

### Next meeting:

Monday, April 9, 2012 at 7:00pm 4<sup>th</sup> Street Bowl

Motion to adjourn by Dale seconded by Frank.

Minutes submitted by Lindsey Wong, Secretary.

### Action Items: